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FIRST EXECUTIVE CHOICE
Re: PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE.
Dear Sir,
With regards to the above matter. I have purchased a vehicle to replace my old vehicle to continue with
my private hire work.
As with the last vehicle I am endeavouring to gain an exemption certificate from yourselves.
The new vehicle is a BMW 520d saloon, grey in colour with cream leather upholstery, registration
LG11YHJ. As with the old vehicle I will also be using this vehicle for social, domestic and pleasure.
If you would be so kind as to consider these factors in your discussions.
Kind Regards,
Frank Smith.

Igbal, Wajed

From: Framk Smith <frankgsmith@sky.com>

Sent: 25 March 2015 13:11

To: Igbal, Wajed

Subject: Fw: exemption certificate

On Wednesday, 25 March 2015, 10:12, Framk Smith <frankgsmith@sky.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Regarding our telephone conversation earlier today i would like to re submit an application letter
for the exemption certificate that i would like to acquire for my replacement private hire vehicle
registration number LG11YHJ. This being a BMW 520d. Grey in colour with full cream leather
interior.

The determining reason for my application as with the older vehicle that quite a lot of the work
that i cover will generally be transporting business people to airports, train stations and hotels to
attend meetings or functions. Quite often i could be collecting one business person and meeting
another of his associates whereby part of their initial meeting will take place in the rear of my
vehicle.

As i consider this to be a more streamlined or executive type of work is the principal reason for my
application.

Kind Regards,
Frank Smith.

First Executive Choice.
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